
From: Chambers - Lee C  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:27 PM 

To: 'Ruchi Bhatt' 
Cc: Brent Ferguson 

Subject: RE: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 - 
request for relisting 

 
Dear Ms Bhatt,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
The Commissioner has advised that the listing for the conference in the above matter will now 
commence at 10:30 am on 31 January 2019. 

 
A formal Notice of Listing will be issued shortly. 

 
Kind regards,  
 
Sarah Martiniello 
Associate to Commissioner Lee 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8656 4534 
Fax: 03 9655 0401 
chambers.lee.c@fwc.gov.au  
 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 
Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, 
present and emerging. 

 
From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 4:05 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C 

Cc: Brent Ferguson 

Subject: AM2018/26 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 - request for 
relisting 

 
Dear Sarah,  
 
I refer to the above matter.  
 
The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) intends to appear in the proceedings listed before 
Commissioner Lee on 31 January 2019 at 9.30am. Ai Group’s representatives are based in 
Sydney and intend to travel to Melbourne for the purposes of the conference. 
 
I write to respectfully request that the conference be relisted for a later commencement time of 
10.30am on 31 January 2019. Our request is made on the basis that a later commencement time 
would enable Ai Group’s representatives to travel to Melbourne on the morning of 31 January 
2019 (rather than the preceding day), thus minimising our costs associated with appearing in the 
above proceedings.  
 
We thank the Commission for its consideration of our request.  
 
Regards,  
 

Ruchi Bhatt 
Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
T: 02 9466 5513 
M: 0400 395 348 
E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  
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